Anthony Southworth

Jordan, NY southworthaj@msn.com +1 315 604 7312

Organized and driven professional with more than 19 years in the construction field. I strive to achieve a good working relationship with coworkers as well as clients. Most important is to maintain high safe work environment for all parties.

Work Experience

Traveling Government Site Superintendent

DWR Construction Inc. - United States January 2021 to Present

- Government build sites ranging 5 million- 40 million.
- Obtain permits at the state level, or with Coordinating with Army Corps of Engineers as needed.
- Set up and watch over sub-contractors for each job.
- Track costs versus budget for every job.
- Write daily reports for company and client.
- Coordinate with onsite government personnel for everything project related.
- Weekly conference calls with Washington D.C.
- Locate and write contracts for sub-contractors for each job site.
- Set up BOM which is approved by the government and strictly adhere to that document.
- Unusual one, but explicit knowledge of the 705 and SCIF buildings.
- Submit all subcontractor employees for background checks to the appropriate persons, per the 3 letter agency work is being completed for.
- Keep an accurate on site log of all employees from each trade.

Site Superintendent

Onsite Commercial Construction - Liverpool, NY July 2020 to January 2021

13090

- Estimating and tracking of jobs using Corecon software.
- Responsible for obtaining permits as needed.
- Set up and watch over sub-contractors for each job.
- Track costs versus budget for every job.
- Daily reports done in Corecon for each job site.
- Weekly reports to Vice President for progress.
- Make schedules for each job site, to allow each sub-contractor sufficient time for their portion of the job.
- Call in and be on the site for needed inspections required by permits and code.
- Project ranges from a few thousand up to 3 million.
- Projects were demo as well as construction. Apartment complexes, commercial spaces such as Kung Fu Teas and dunkin donuts.
- Ground up construction as well as rehab projects.

Owner

Clarity Construction - Port Byron, NY January 2008 to January 2021

- Specialized in all aspects of residential construction.
- Specialized with construction of new hotels as well as maintenance of existing.
- Compile and maintain records and bookkeeping
- Establish or identify prices of goods and services and tabulate the bills
- Resolve customer complaints
- Daily interaction with clients and owners
- Maintained perfect coordination with employees
- Coordinate other subcontractors as needed to complete the task
- Procurement of permits and variances needed for each project.
- Ensure compliance with safety regulations and building codes
- Coordinate internal resources and third parties/vendors for the flawless execution of projects
- Develop a detailed project plan to monitor and track progress
- Create and maintain comprehensive project documentation
- Determine the necessary equipment, materials, and manpower needed
- Handle any environmental or local community issues that may come up during a project

Burner/Operator

Sabre Demolition Corporation - Warners, NY December 2018 to March 2020

- Equipment operator, loading and unloading materials into roll-off boxes.
- Lead Person to Establish Daily Work Task
- Experienced torch burner
- Rigging and hoisting components.
- Sizing material with burning torch
- Disassembling an 8 Story recovery boiler building in a sequenced manor.
- Worked on remediation of an Exxon Mobil site in Sarita Tx.
- Using an excavator to dig soil to a specified depth of contamination.

Operator/Laborer

Dean Rowell Grading and Utilities - Oakboro, NC September 2017 to January 2018

• Layout, dig and install storm sewers, sewer lines and water lines for commercial and residential customers.

• Use of instruments such as lasers, grade rods, or transit levels to get correct pitch and elevation as according to blueprints.

- Connect pipe sections and seal joints, using welding equipment, cement, or glue.
- Dig trenches to desired depth, by using heavy equipment or hand tools.
- Operate heavy equipment such as rollers, front end loaders, backhoes, excavators and skid steers.
- Layout pipe routes, following blueprints and coordinating layouts with the owner and customer.

Truss Designer/Salesman

Universal Forest Products - Auburn, NY April 2015 to April 2017

13021

• Prepared layouts and engineered profiles using MiTek software for customer call-ins, and from blue prints.

- Worked on floor and roof trusses for commercial, agricultural and residential.
- Prepared layouts and 3D models for customer review.
- Knowledge of IRC and IBC building codes for proper construction of trusses and floors.
- Use of I Struct to properly calculate loads on different lumber and wooden I Joists.

Project Manager/Superintendent

RLH Contracting - Auburn, NY 1990 to December 2014

- Meet with customers and estimated bids based on commercial and residential projects.
- Demolition of existing structures when necessary.
- Develop a detailed project plan to monitor and track progress.
- Ensure compliance with safety regulations and building codes.
- Write change orders as needed.
- Coordinate subcontractors as needed.
- Handle any environmental or local community issues that may come up during a project.
- Order materials and schedule for prompt on- time delivery to complete the task.
- Meet with foreman's and superintendents daily to coordinate work schedules.
- Coordinate internal resources and third parties/vendors for the flawless execution of projects.
- Create and maintain comprehensive project documentation.
- Determine the necessary equipment, materials, and manpower needed.
- Obtain the appropriate permits and licenses from authorities for construction sites.
- Projects were residential, commercial, industrial, and multi-family.

Welder/Fabricator

Titan Steel Corp - Kirkville, NY 2012 to 2013

13082

• Position, align, fit, and weld parts to form complete units or subunits, following blueprints and layout specifications, and using jigs, welding torches, and hand tools.

- Tack weld fitted parts together.
- Verify conformance of work pieces to specifications, using squares, rulers, and measuring tapes.
- Lift or move materials and finished products, using large cranes.
- Locate and mark work piece according to blueprints to bend or cut.

CNC Machine Operator

Solvay Iron Works - Syracuse, NY 2008 to 2009

13209

- · Position pieces with the use of an overhead crane
- Verified sizes of material to be correct with blueprint.
- Located work to be done to piece.
- Verified computer was programmed with proper specifications as per blueprint.
- Use of gages and other measuring instruments to meet tolerance requirements.

Welder/Fabricator

JPW Structural Contracting - Syracuse, NY

2005 to 2007

13206

- Assembled structural metal products.
- Laid out stock according to blueprint
- Positioned parts and tack welded in place.
- Welded parts to pieces according to blueprint specifications.
- Nightshift foreman when available.
- Loaded trucks for delivery using overhead crane and forklifts.

Combat Engineer

United States Marine Corps July 1999 to November 2001

- Construct, alter, repair, and maintain buildings and structures.
- Lift and move heavy objects and equipment by setting up, bracing, and utilizing rigging devices and equipment.

• Perform various duties incidental to the use of demolitions in construction projects and destruction of objects.

Taught carpentry and other construction skills as well as demolitions, specialized demolitions for urban breaching and land mine.

Education

Diploma Red Creek Jr./ Sr. High June 1999

Skills

- Proficient with MiTek, including Sapphire and Engineering
- Proficient in Microsoft office including Excel and Word
- Proficient with Corecon software for estimating and tracking jobs
- Leadership
- Ability to work on a team
- Forklift Operator
- Skid steer Operator
- Excavator Operator
- Front end loader Operator
- Backhoe Operator
- Man, and Scissor lift Operator
- Blueprint Reading
- Construction
- Heavy Equipment Operation

- Microsoft Project (3 years)
- Bluebeam (5 years)
- Solid builder (7 years)
- Istruct (7 years)

Military Service

Branch: United States Marine Corps Service Country: United States Rank: E3 L/CPL July 1999 to November 2002

Certifications and Licenses

OSHA 40 Hour HAZWOPER OSHA 10 NORM/TENORM Surveyor

LPS Safety